
12/6/23, 10:22 PM Gmail - Fwd: Santa Fe County Announces Grant to Investigate PFAS in La Cienega and La Cieneguilla Areas and Limited Well …

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=c2711b106a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1782280282597763252&simpl=msg-f:17822802825977632… 1/3

LCVA Admin <lacienegavalleyinfo@gmail.com>

Fwd: Santa Fe County Announces Grant to Investigate PFAS in La Cienega and La
Cieneguilla Areas and Limited Well Water Test Results from Those Areas
Camilla M. Bustamante <cbustamante@santafecountynm.gov> Sat, Nov 11, 2023 at 8:01 AM
To: LCVA Admin <lacienegavalleyinfo@gmail.com>
Cc: Carl Dickens <cedickens2@yahoo.com>

Andrea, please see the press release below. 

I am happy to discuss EPA standards, potential health affects, and private well owner strategies for monitoring and
mitigation at your request. 

Respectfully,
Santa Fe County Commissioner District 3
Camilla Bustamante, PhD MPH
(505) 690-3174 

From: Greg Shaffer <gshaffer@santafecountynm.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 9:17 PM
To: Camilla M. Bustamante <cbustamante@santafecountynm.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Santa Fe County Announces Grant to Investigate PFAS in La Cienega and La Cieneguilla Areas and Limited Well Water
Test Results from Those Areas
 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Santa Fe County 

﻿ Warning:

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know
the content is safe.

City of Santa Fe and Santa Fe County Water Utilities Not Affected

Press Release
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE November 10, 2023
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Santa Fe County Announces Grant to Investigate
PFAS in La Cienega and La Cieneguilla Areas and
Limited Well Water Test Results from Those Areas

City of Santa Fe and Santa Fe County Water Utilities
Not Affected

Santa Fe, NM- In response to the disclosure earlier this year that Per- and
Polyfluorinated Substances (PFAS) were found in groundwater samples collected at
the Army National Guard Santa Fe Readiness Center (121 Aviation Dr. Santa Fe NM
87507), Santa Fe County (County) proactively sought to identify whether PFAS was
present in groundwater in the La Cienega and La Cieneguilla areas.  Today, it
announced test results from a limited number of wells and the award of $459,000 in
funding from the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) for further
investigation in these areas. 

Communities across the country are confronting the presence of PFAS in surface
water and groundwater.  According to the United States Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA), PFAS are manufactured chemicals that have been used in industry
and consumer products since the 1940s. The EPA believes that exposure to different
PFAS may lead to a variety of health effects. The EPA has established health
advisory levels for different PFAS in drinking water.  (For additional information from
the EPA concerning PFAS, go to https://www.epa.gov/pfas.)

The County sampled groundwater from six (6) different wells in the La Cienega and
La Cieneguilla areas.  Test results received this week showed the presence of PFAS
in samples from five (5) of the wells.  Only three of the wells had PFAS above the
current EPA health advisory levels, however.  Importantly, the main production well for
the La Cienega Mutual Domestic Water Consumers Association did NOT test positive
for PFAS.

Here are the results by well for PFAS with established health advisory levels:

Click to Enlarge

(For the location of the wells tested by the County and complete test results, go to
Quick Info on the following page https://www.santafecountynm.gov/public-works.) 

These test results do NOT mean that PFAS is present in water drawn from a specific
private domestic well.  In that regard, the EPA recommends that all private domestic
well owners conduct regular testing for PFAS (For a list of certified water testing
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well owners conduct regular testing for PFAS.  (For a list of certified water testing
laboratories, go to https://www.env.nm.gov/drinking_water/sampling-and-analysis.)

These test results do NOT apply to the City of Santa Fe or County of Santa Fe water
utility systems.  Recent test results of the supply for these systems did NOT detect
PFAS.  (For the City of Santa Fe and County of Santa Fe water utility system supply
test results, go to Quick Info on the following page https://www.santafecountynm.
gov/public-works.) 

Technologies do exist to reduce PFAS in drinking water.  For information about such
technologies, go to https://epa.gov/sciencematters/reducing-pfas-drinking-water-
treatment-technologies.

The County intends to utilize the NMED grant funding to further investigate the
prevalence of PFAS in the La Cienega and La Cieneguilla areas.  This will help
understand the nature and extent of the potential impact to groundwater in these
areas.

For additional information, please contact Olivia Romo, Communications Coordinator
at 505.986.6224 or orromo@santafecountynm.gov.

###

For more information, contact Olivia Romo, Communications Coordinator, at
orromo@santafecountynm.gov or 505-986-6224.
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